MEETING DATE: 04/07,/2020

TOWN OF LOS GATOS
ITEM NO: 10
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT
DESK ITEM
DATE: April 2, 2020
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Authorize the Town Manager to Amend Existing Human Services Grant
Agreements with West Valley Community Services, Counseling and Support
Services for Youth, Next Door Solutions, and Live Oak Senior Nutrition to
Donate an Additional $10,000 to Each Organization, for a Total of $40,000, to
assist Town Residents with Needed Services Due to COVID-19 and Related
Public Health Orders.
REMARKS:

Attachment 3 contains public comment received from 11:01 a.m. April 6 to 11:00 a.m. April 7,

2020.

Attachment received with Staff Report:

1. FY 2019/20 Grants Summary

Attachment received with Addendum:

2. Public Comment received 11:01 a.m. April 2 to 11:00 a.m. April 6, 2020

Attachment received with Desk Item:

3. Public Comment received 11:01 a.m. April 6 to 11:00 a.m. April 7, 2020

Reviewed by: Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Finance Director
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